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From: 	 Hume Abedin 

Sent: 	 12/6/2010 2:35:48 AM +00:00 

To: 	 H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: 	 Re: Jim, kurt, jake confirmed for 9pm 

RELEASE IN FULL 

Book should be there which includes schedule. 
Yes sam won and u wrote him. 
Lambah likely tues, will get jake, rch and frank set for tomorrow or tues. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sun Dec 05 20:15:29 2010 
Subject: Re: Jim, kurt, jake confirmed for 9pm 

Did Sam Arora win? Did I write him? 

I don't have my schedule for tomorrow yet, but can I see Lambah then or Tuesday and also meet w Holbrooke, Frank and 
Jake? 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Sun Dec 05 20:01:30 2010 
Subject: Jim, kurt, jake confirmed for 9pm 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06131526 Date: 11/02/2016 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06131526 Date: 11/02/2016 

PR_RIM_PAGER_TX_FLAG: 	 false 

PR_RIM_MSG_REF_ID: 	 2076388002 

PR_RIM_MSG_FOLDERID: 	 -5 

PR_RIM_DELETED_BY_DEVICE: 	 true 

PR_RIM_MSG_ON_DEVICE_3_6: 	 true 

PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS: 	 1 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06131526 Date: 11/02/2016 


	Page 1
	Page 2

